
 

“tracking the sky…helping the country” 
 
Science Garden Compound, BIR Road, Brgy.Central, Quezon City,                         Tel. No.    (02) 8284-08-00 
Metro Manila, Philippines 1100                                                                                   Website:  http://bagong.pagasa.dost.gov.ph 
 

Republic of the Philippines 

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 
Philippine Atmospheric, Geophysical and Astronomical Services 
Administration (PAGASA) 

AO-01 
Rev.0/06-17-21 

 

21 Feb 2022 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN  
ADDENDUM NO.  2022-005-01 
 
 
Subject: Supply, Delivery and Installation of Various ICT Equipment and Other Components of Data 

Rescue and Digitization of Climatological and Agrometeorological Archive / ABC 
Php1,875,000.00 / PR No. 2021-10-0005EPA / Ref. No. 2022-005 

 
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the 
Bidding Documents and to answer the written clarificatory questions submitted by prospective bidders, to wit: 
 
Query from QUARTZ BUSINESS PRODUCTS CORPORATION 

Question(s) PAGASA BAC Answer(s) 

TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

VII. ICT EQUIPMENT & SPECIFICATION 
 

A. Desktop Computer 
Processor: AMD Ryzen 7 
 
Do you consider Intel Core i7? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes. 

Power Supply unit: 650 watts 
 
Can we relax it into 500 watts? 

 
 
Yes. 

B. 15 inches Laptop 
Processor: AMD Ryzen 7 3750H, 2.3 GHz up 
to 4.0 GHz 
 
Do you consider at least AMD Ryzen 7 or 
Intel Core i7? 

 
 
 
 
Yes, as long as it has the latest generation/version. 

Chipset: AMD Integrated SoC 
 
Can we relax it to integrated SoC? 

 
 
Yes. 

Graphics: 4GB Radeon RX 560X GDDR5 
 
Can we relax it to at least 4GB GDDR5? 

 
 
Yes. 

Storage: 256GB NVMeSSD + 1TB HDD 2.5 
inches 5400 rpm 
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Question(s) PAGASA BAC Answer(s) 

Can we offer 1 TB SSD since all of the latest 
model in the market has only one storage? 

Yes, equipment with specifications more than the 
required minimum requirements are highly 
recommended. 

C. Desktop Workstation 
Graphics: GTX 1650 4GB GDDR5 
 
Can we relax to at least 4GB GDDR5? 

 
 
 
Yes. 

Power Supply: 750 watts 
 
Can we relax to 500 watts? 

 
 
Yes. 

D. 24TB Usable Storage Network Attached 
Storage 
 
What raid do you required on this item? 

 
 
 
Raid 5 configuration. 

TERMS OF REFERENCE: 

Scope of Work: 
 

Implementation: 
2.2 years maintenance 
 
Does this include the accessories bundled in the 
laptop & desktop items since it only has 1-year 
standard warranty? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
One (1) year standard warranty will suffice for the 
bundled accessories. 

Warranties: 
Two (2) Years warranty 
 
Does this include the accessories bundled in the 
laptop & desktop items since it only has 1-year 
standard warranty? 

 
 
 
One (1) year standard warranty will suffice for the 
bundled accessories. 

  
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
 
For guidance and information of all participating bidders. 
 
 
 
LANDRICO U. DALIDA JR., Ph.D. 
Chairperson 
PAGASA-BAC for Goods and Consulting Services 
 
 
 
 


